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VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda
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TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager

DATE : September 18, 2019 (BOT) Date: October 17,2019

SUBJECT: Ordinance Amending Sections 50.035 through 50.049 of the Lombard
Village Code

SUBMITTED BY: Carl S. Goldsmith, Director of Public Works ?/
BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

The Department of Public Works transmits for your consideration a proposed ordinance to amend
Sections 50.035 through 50.049 of the Village Code. Sections 50.035 through 50.049 pertain to
the use of the Village’s Sanitary Sewer System. The amendments to the Code are in relation to
the FOG and Pretreatment Standards, which will be adopted under a subsequent Ordinance.

Fiscal Impact/Funding Source:

Review (as necessary): )
Finance Director ,/_/.-*7 YTy A Date

/
Village Manager Date é | A3 / ?

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's
Office by 12:00 noon, Wednesday, prior to the agenda distribution.




